STATE'OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF YORK
STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2016GS4601641
' MICKEY WAYNE WORKMAN . AIW: ' 2016A4620500092
A: Mickey W Workman, Mickey Workman B Date of Offense: 03/26/2016
/:a(ce: White | Sex: M Age: 39 S.C. Code §: 16-13-0110(A) and 16-1-57
HDOB: 4 . SS#i W CDR Code #: 2877

Address: | ot
City,reSStsaté, Zip: York, SC 29745-8546 Q SENTENCE SﬁECEIVED

pDL# T . SID# SC00937892 @Qﬂ@@m f@
*CDL Yes Lt vo'[J CMV Yes [0 No [ Hazmat Yes [1 No [ ' & SEP O 6 2015
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [0 CONVICTED OF or PLEADS
TO: Shoplifting - Enhancement QA AN o p o
In violation of § 16-13-0110(A) and 16-1-57 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2877 v LOUIL OrAppeals
X} NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT O SERIOUS O MOST SERIOUS O Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1% or Lewd Act)
The charge is: O As indicted, O Lesser Included Offense, Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)
The plea is: [0 without Negotiations or Recommendation, O Negotiated Sentence,
ATTEST:
(
%,_ ﬁ( %wg-/-—ﬁ’ 100830 M,
Ryﬁl R. Newkirk,/ Assistant Solicitor SCBar# Defendant

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to_the ,ZKState Department of Corrections [0 County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of Z,Z- dayg’fnonthséyears or 7 under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and or payment

of § : plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which

are incorporated by reference.

0 CONCURRENT or [0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State

Department of Corrections.

[ The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O RESTITUTION: O Deferred [0 Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP .
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public:SefvideEm
Payment Terms: : Obtain GED O S
O Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp. ~ i

May serve W/E beginning »

Recipient: . Substance Abuse Counseling E]
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing CF 2 -
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/mo—ﬁthly <
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $_too pmts. of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $_25
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(]) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ O  Appointed PD or ap other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ §47.12 requireg$500 be/paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ $ during probgtion.
TOTAL $128 — !
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: I,);aV{d,\Harmlton i::lsgled ll;a%rjllgzg i /" Judge Codgl 5 ) \( <X
Court Reporter: ¥ Yy AT Lot Sentence Date: @'Q 341 (@)

SCCA/217 (03/2011)



WITNESSES

DOCKET NO. 2016-GS46- D\ (,4 |

YPD

The State of South Carolina

Witnessing Officer: H,, FFMA/,}E;’E

County of York

Aftér-being fully advised as to my legal
rights, | hereby waive presentment to
the Grand Jury.

Defendant

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

2016A4620500092

JUNE 16, TERM 2016

hereby appear in my own proper
person and plead guilty to the within
indictment or to

THE STATE

o YR

ACTION OF GRAND JURY
R . VS.
IAVA o MICKEY WAYNE WORKMAN
aperdon of Grand Jury
Date: £ -/¢ - /L '
VERDICT INDICTMENT FOR

SHOPLIFTING - ENHANCEMENT

-——

SC Code: § 16-13-0110(A) and 16-1-57
" CDR Code; 2877

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

Defendant : sed

- Witness:




COUNTY OF YORK

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
e _ INDICTMENT

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on June 16, 2016, the Grand Jurors of

York County present upon their oath:

SHOPLIFTING - ENHANCEMENT

0%6, in
o TR
(3] —

York County, take possession of, carry away, transfer from one person to another or

The defendant, Mickey Wayne Workman, did on or about Marqiag.?ﬁ‘,fZ

from one area of a store to another area, or cause to be carried away or transferred any
merchandise valued at less than two thousand dollars ,($2’000) displayed, held, stored,
or offered for sale by Walmart with intent to deprive Walmart of the possession, use, or
benefit of the merchandise without paying full retail value, and said defendant has been
convicted of two or more offehses for wﬁich the term of imprisonment is contingent upon
the value of the property in\}olved, all in violation of Sections 16-13—0110(A) and 16-1-~
57, Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976, as amended). |
Against.the peace and dignity of the Sta;te, and contrary to the statute in such

case made and provided.

L&y 2

RYAN R. NEWKIRK
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR




. : PLEA WAIVER FORM

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

RECEIVED)

Vs. SEP 06 20% : = defendant’s initials required

SC Court of Appeals

COUNTY OF YORK

Mickey Wayne Workman, Total Time Served (days) Click here to enter text.

Defendant,

I want to plead guilty, no contest, or enter a plea under N.C. v. Alford to the charges listed below. I understand
that the minimum and maximum penalties as well as some of the collateral consequences for the charges to
which I am pleadlng are listed below:

True billed ® Waiver E
Indictment #: 2016GS4601641 CDR: 2877 Statute #: 16-13-0110(A) and 16-1-57

Original Charge: Shoplifting - Enhancement

Pleading To: Shoplifting - Enhancement

Misdemeanor CJ Felony
Penalty: NMT 10 years

KNon-Violent ClViolent LISerious  [1Most Serious [INo Parole

Registry :

[1Mandatory GPS IIncreased Punishment for Future Offenses [IMurder Day for Da,y«,, :
&2

pu

List General Sessions Charges Being Dismissed: None

List Pending General Sessions Charges not being resolved: None

List Prior Convictions: 7/94- Shoplifting; 10/97- Possession of Marijuana; 08/99- Lynching 2™ Degree;
12/00- A & B; 10/04- PDC; 06/08- DUI; 08/08- Threatening the Life; Marijuana Possession; 03/11- A & B
2" 10/13- Shoplifting * 2; 10/14- Shophftlng, 8/15- Shoplifting * 2

YOA: O Eligible X Ineligible dueto: X1 Age [ Offense [ Other: Click here to enter text.

- Currently on Probation? [1Yes XINo Is this plea a violation of the probation? [1Yes XNo

/1 have agreed to plead guilty, no contest, or enter a plea under N.C. v. Alford as part of a plea
arrangement. The Solicitor, my lawyer, and I have informed the court that the following contains all of
the terms of conditions of my plea:

Type of Plea Guilty LI N.C. v. Alford ] Nolo

Plea Waiver Form



B& Recommendation [] Negotiated B 'Without Recommendation

State is recommending or the negotiation is=Cap-of-3

This plea is not the product of any other promises or any threats whatsoever, except as indicated below:

I understand that, upon entering a plea under N.C. vs. Alford, I will be treated as being guilty whether
or not I admit that I am in fact guilty.

I understand that a no contest plea is treated by the Court the same as a plea of guilty.

The Solicitor is making a recommendation to the judge, as listed above. I understand the Judge is not
required to accept the recommendation given by the Solicitor and the Judge may accept it, may go below
the recommendation, or may go above the recommendation.

This plea is a negotiated plea and the negotiation is listed above. I understand the Judge may refuse to
accept the negotiation and that if the Judge refuses, the plea will not go forward.

This plea is without negotiation and I understand I could receive from the minimum to the maximum
sentence on each charge to which I am pleading guilty and that those sentences could also be run
consecutive to other.

I am not currently under the influence of any intoxicants, drugs, or narcotics.

& BH BEE B

)

I currently DO take the following prescribed medications:

A

8

I am entering my plea today freely, voluntarily, knowingly, and intelligently.

/7 7/ | Tunderstand that I have the right to be represented by a lawyer at all stages of the proceedings. I can
K hire my own lawyer, or the court will appoint a lawyer for me if I cannot afford one. I understand an
attorney would be of benefit to me, and since I am not an attorney, there is a danger in my representing

myself. Understanding this, I give up this right.

i I understand that I have the right to plead not guilty and be tried by a jury, and that I am presumed
innocent until such time as the jury is convinced of my guilty beyond a reasonable doubt. Understanding
this, I give up that right.

@ I understand I have the right to have the Court issue subpoenas to bring my witnesses and evidence to a
trial at no cost to me. Understanding this, I give up that right.

I understand I have the right to testify or remain silent at trial. Understanding this, I give up this right.

| /7] My lawyer has reviewed with me all the factual and legal issues surrounding my case, including any

(EJ&/'AVaiver Form




defenses I may have and he or she has done everything I have asked him to do. I am satisfied With his
or her services.

a I understand that I have the right to remain silent, that is, the right against self-incrimination.
K_/ pnUnderstanding this, I give up this right.

Ll

/!
\ // | 1 understand that in a jury trial I have the right to see and hear all witnesses called to testify against me
// and to confront, cross-examine, and question them.

I give up, for each of the charges listed above, my right to a jury trial, my right to a bench trial (trial by
Judge with no jury), my right to confront and cross examine witnesses, my right to remain silent and not
incriminate myself, and my right to produce evidence and to present a defense, including my right to

testify on my own behalf.

I understand that by my pleading to each charge, I am waiving all defenses, including, but not limited to
the right to challenge any evidence the State may have used in its case against me and the voluntariness

of any statements made to law enforcement.

L
@l I understand that upon my conviction I may be ordered to pay restitution to any persons directly and
¥ proximately injured as a result of my commission of these crimes and that a civil judgement in favor of

! each person may be docketed against me and will be a lien against any real estate I own now or may
own in the future.

m% I understand that if I am not a citizen of the United States, my plea of guilty, no contest, or my plea
' under N.C. v. Alford may result in my deportation, exclusion from re-entry to the United States, and

denial of naturalization and amnesty.

ﬂ I understand that I have 10 days within which to appeal this guilty plea.

I understand that I am pleading guilty, no contest, or under N.C. v. Alford to the charges shown above.

Fl I now personally plead b guilty; (] under N.C. v. Alford; [J no contest to the charges above.

/7

Plea Waiver Form



Acknowledgement

I have read or have had read to me this form and have initialed each of the items that applies to my case. IfI
have an attorney, I have discussed each item with my attorney. By putting my initials next to the items in this
form, I am indicating that I understand and agree with what is stated in each item that I have initialed. The
nature of the charges, possible defenses, the effects of any prior convictions and enhancements, have been
explained to me. I understand each of the rights outlined above, and I give up each of them to enter my plea.

Defendant’s Signature: /;W% 4 %@?/Date: / =/ % 7 é

Defense Counsel’s Statement

I, the attorney for the defendant in the above entitled case, personally read and explained to the defendant the
entire contents of this plea form and any addendum thereto. I discussed all charges, all discovery provided by
the State, and possible defenses with the defendant and the consequences of the plea, including any immigration
consequences. I personally observed the defendant fill in and initial each item, or read and initial each item to
acknowledge his or her understanding and waivers. I observed the defendant date and sign this form and any
addendum. I concur in the defendant’s plea and waiver of constitutional rights.

Print Name: Mﬁlf‘!{ M CM Hag ’\/ﬂ‘»‘\ > Bar #'7y %f‘

Daté: ?" lé"/[ Circle Oge: PD

Retained Appointed

Plea Waiver Form



Solicitor’s Review

I have reviewed this form as completed by the Defendant or by the Defendant with his Defense Attorney for
completeness and accuracy.

Solicitors Signature: Bar #

Date:

Judge’s Confirmation

Upon consideration of the record, evidence or factual presentation offered, answers of defendant, and
statements of the lawyer for the defendant and the prosecutor and the contents of this plea and waiver form, the

undersigned finds that:

1. There is a factual basis for the entry of the plea,

2. The defendant is satisfied with his/her lawyer’s legal services,

3. The defendant is competent to stand trial, and

4. The plea is the informed choice of the defendant and is made freely, voluntarily, knowingly, and

intelligently.
The defendant’s plea is hereby accepted by the Court.

Judge’s Code: Date:

Judge’s Signature

Plea Waiver Form



